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DATE: February 11, 2002 = @ g
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services, (Bayo) =3 — =
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforc [ement (D’Haeseleer) @‘% U
Office of the General Counsel (B.Keating) ;"'- =

RE: Docket No. 011629-TI; Request for name change on Interexchange Telecommum‘catlon T
Certificate No. 7091 from Direct One, LLC to Direct One, LLC d/b/a US Telen&tworkg
LLC and d/b/a One Rate L.D., LLC

On December 07, 2001, Technologies Management, Inc., on behalf of their clients Direct
One, LLC, filed with this Commission, an application for a name change. By letter dated January
29,2002, Ms. Kay Ann Noeth, Technologies Management, Inc., Consultant to Direct One, LLC,
requested that the above subject application be withdrawn without prejudice.

Since the Commission does not need to take any action in this matter, pursuant to S
2.07.C.5(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket b€ closed.
Should you have any questions, please call Tom Williams at 850/413-6586.
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